
1 

 

 
CITIZENS COMMITTEE ON AIRPORT NOISE 
PALM BEACH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 

MEETING MINUTES 
July 10, 2025 - 9:30 AM 

                             
 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 
CAROL ROBERTS, District #1 
JOHN ALFORD, District # 2 
AARON WORMUS, District #4 
VICTORIA CHOURIS, District # 6 
MARTIN KLEIN, District # 7 
NANCY PULLUM, Good Neighbor Council 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT: 
ALICE MCLANE, District #3 
HENRY PAWSKI, Economic Council of Palm Beach 
LEW CRAMPTON, Town of Palm Beach Council 
 
 
 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  
GARY SYPEK, Senior Deputy Director of Airports 
LAUREN SCOTT, Deputy Director, Planning & Development 
BRITTANY JAMESON, Director of Planning 
CRAIG DELEGATO, Noise Abatement Manager 
KARA MCINTOSH, Airport Planner 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2 

 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL:  

 
The July 10, 2025 meeting of the CITIZENS’ COMMITTEE ON AIRPORT NOISE 
(CCAN) was called to order at 9:30 a.m.  The following Committee members 
were present: CAROL ROBERTS, JOHN ALFORD, AARON WORMUS, 
VICTORIA CHOURIS, MARTIN KLEIN and NANCY PULLUM 
 
CRAIG DELEGATO informed the CCAN Chairperson, NANCY PULLUM, that a 
quorum was present.   
 

 
II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AND MINUTES:    

 

NANCY PULLUM asked if there were any additions or deletions to the Agenda. A 
motion was made to approve the Agenda; the motion was seconded and 
approved. 
 
NANCY PULLUM asked for a motion to approve the CCAN meeting minutes 
from their most recent meeting on May 1st, 2025.  A motion was made to approve 
the minutes; the motion was seconded and approved. 
   
NANCY PULLUM asked about the status of Dr. Theresa Johnson’s appointment 
to the CCAN.  She was informed that Dr. Johnson had not yet completed her 
application.   
 
NANCY PULLUM advised that all COMMITTEE members should reply to 
meeting notice emails indicating whether or not they plan on attending.  She also 
asked that future meeting dates not be scheduled during a week where there is a 
national holiday.  Finally, she asked that all COMMITTEE members provide 
feedback as to what they would like added on future agendas. 
 
 

III. PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT UPDATE:         
    
Deputy Director Lauren Scott introduced two members of her staff who were 
recently hired by the Department of Airports (DOA) to the COMMITTEE.  Director 
of Planning Brittany Jameson and Airport Planner Kara McIntosh spoke briefly 
about their careers before joining the DOA.   
 
DIRECTOR SCOTT then provided the COMMITTEE with an update regarding 
planning and construction projects.   She indicated that Runways 10L/28R and 
14/32 would be closed starting September 2nd to mid-November from 11:30pm to 
6:00am. 
 



3 

 

SENIOR DEPUTY DIRECTOR GARY SYPEK spoke briefly about the proposed 
runway expansion at PBI and commented regarding the process of gaining 
approvals from the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) for Runway 10R/28L 
expansion, indicating that starting with initial conversations through final approval 
is typically a multi-year process. 
 
CAROL ROBERTS asked about the status of a planned vertiport at PBI.    
DIRECTOR SYPEK answered that that there has yet to be any construction at 
the proposed site and he pointed out the exact location of the site on a map of 
PBI.   
 
NANCY PULLUM asked about building height restrictions and expressed a 
concern regarding the possibility of helicopters and eVTOL vehicles having to 
change their flight paths because of building heights.  DIRECTOR SYPEK 
informed the COMMITTEE that the FAA reviews building heights and that any 
nearby buildings are in compliance with their regulations.  NANCY PULLUM 
suggested that there should be more coordination between the Airport and local 
municipalities regarding the impact of a future vertiport. 
 
 
 

IV. MATTERS BY THE PUBLIC: 
 
At 10:08 a.m. the COMMITTEE asked if there were any members of the public 
attending the meeting who wished to address the COMMITTEE.  There were 
none who chose to address the COMMITTEE. 
 
MARTIN KLEIN mentioned that the DOA recently requested fee increases for 
parking, fuel flowage fees and landing fees.  DIRECTOR SYPEK informed the 
COMMITTEE that it had been several years since the last fee increase request. 
 
 

V. NOISE OFFICE UPDATE: 
 
NOISE ABATEMENT MANAGER CRAIG DELEGATO provided the 
COMMITTEE with an update regarding the Noise Abatement office.  He informed 
the COMMITTEE that the Airport was in the process of purchasing new Noise 
Monitoring Terminals (NMT) and he asked the COMMITTEE members to provide 
their recommendations as to where the new NMTs should be located.  He also 
informed the COMMITTEE that currently none of the existing NMTs are 
operational.  Finally, he informed the COMMITTEE that going forward all NMT 
purchases would be made from Passur Aerospace as the previous NMT provider 
Envirosuite was no longer contracted by the DOA. 
 



4 

 

VICTORIA CHOURIS asked that at least one NMT be located near Loxahatchee, 
preferably near the residence of a previous attendee at a CCAN meeting who 
had several noise complaints. 
 
CRAIG DELEGATO then informed the COMMITTEE that a public-facing 
dashboard will soon be launched as a base version and that after COMMITTEE 
members provide their input, the dashboard can later be modified to meet 
specific requests.  He also indicated that the dashboard would be simple to use.  
NANCY PULLUM objected indicating that the public should be involved in testing 
before launching the dashboard and that the Airports should contact local 
communities requesting that their homeowner associations get involved. 
 
CRAIG DELEGATO suggested that it would be possible to have a representative 
from Passur Aerospace at the next CCAN meeting.  He also discussed a few 
specific functions the Passur dashboard would provide. 
 
Before ending his presentation, he informed the COMMITTEE of the County’s 
recent decisions regarding advisory boards /committees, which included 
redefining the quorum requirement at 51% of a board/committee’s members. 
Also addressed were the attendance requirements for committee members and 
the County mandated termination policy when these requirements are not met.   
 

VI. MEMBER COMMENTS and ADJOURNMENT: 
 
The COMMITTEE determined that the September 4th, 2025 meeting should be 
rescheduled as the Labor Day holiday is that same week and suggested the next 
meeting should be held on September 11th.  CRAIG DELEGATO informed the 
COMMITTEE he would contact all the members to verify they could attend on 
that date. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 11:17a.m. 


